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Dr. Forest C. #llen

Department of fhysical Education
Yniversity of Kensas

Hobinson Gymnasium

Dear Dr. Allen:

It is necessary for us to issue a new
Correspondence Study catalog as soon as possible.
Will you, therefore, please check the enclosed
material describing the courses in Physical Educa-
tion and advise us if it is satisfactory?

Thank you for this cooperation.

Sincerely'yours,

Secgéi;;g?c:&:j##7
GN Bureau of Correspondence Study




